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From: Lorie Werner

To: EedRedistribution - VIC

Subject: FEA change of name for Victorian Electorate of Casey
Date: Thursday, 15 October 2020 6:18:18 PM

Dear Sirs,

I would like to submit a request for the Federal Electorate Assembly of Casey in Victoria
change it's name for the following reasons:

The name "Casey" 1s frequently confused with a Victorian Local Government Area "City
of Casey" which causes considerable confusion within the community and sometimes, in

the media.

The name "Casey" 1s without relevance to the people in the electorate as the person it was
named after, Baron Casey, was a former Governor-General who resided in Berwick,
outside the Federal Electorate Assembly.

In my opinion, the name should be changed to reflect the history of the area by
approaching the Elders of the local Indigenous citizens of the electorate and seeking their

advice as to an appropriate name.

Yours faithfully

Lorie Werner






